Historic Round Rock

103 EastMain  “Williams Grocery Store” Built 1876

Henry Montgomery bought this lot in 1876 and had this building put up. By 1881 he had sold the
property to S. P. Williams, who operated a grocery and dry goods store. It remained in the Williams
family until 1903, when partners Black & Christie took over, followed by Christie and Sanger. In
1909, this was an office, and in 1916, a “racket” store (also known as a “5 and 10 cent” or “dime

store”). Walsh Television and Appliance and Round Rock Plumbing and Electric Company operated
here from 1960 to 1974.




